[C-0818]
From: Frankie Lopez
Sent: Wednesday, September 17,2014 6:20 PM
To: mnunez@INAC.gob.pa

Cc: dyanguez@INAC.GOB.pa; Luis Pacheco_

Subject: CONTRACT No. 093-12 Ciudad de las Artes Project

Mrs. Director,
Good morning! Regarding the meeting held on (9/1/14), we would like to get an update on the status of the
following subjects:
1. Workforce organizationto comment on the design for the schools
2. Progress on No. 15, 16, 17 accounts
3. ITBMS concept accounts
4. Response to request for a deadline extension
5. Response to the additional projects presented
We thank you in advance for your quick response to this message.
Regards,

Frankie J. Lépez, PE, MEM
OMEGA ENGINEERING

Contractors ¢ Engineers
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www.omega-eng.net

Plaza Banco General Oficina 16AC
Calle Aquilino de la Guardia & Calle 50
Bella Vista, City
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From: Frankie Lopez

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 6:20 PM

To: mnunez@INAC.gob.pa

Cc: dyanguez@INAC.GOB.pa; Luis Pacheco

Subject: CONTRATO N°093-12 Proyecto Ciudad de Las Artes

Respetada Directora,
Buenos dias! De acuerdo a la reunién sostenida el pasado (1/9/14), con la intencidn de darle seguimiento a los temas discutidos
deseamos saber el estatus de los siguiente asunto:
1. Coordinacién de equipo de trabajo para comentarios al disefio de las escuelas
2. Cuentas de avance No.15, 16, 17
3. Cuentas por concepto de ITBMS
4. Respuesta a solicitud de extension de tiempo
5. Respuesta a propuesta de trabajos adicionales
Agradecemos de antemano su pronta atencidn a lo antes expuesto.
Atentamente,

Frankie J. Lépez, PE, MEM

OMEGA ENGINEERING

Confractors * Engineers
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www.omega-eng.net

Plaza Banco General Oficina 16AC
Calle Aquilino de la Guardia & Calle 50
Bella Vista, Ciudad
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